

Donovan Hubbard

Graphic Designer / Web Developer

Phone: (304)312-3828
E-Mail: tafaridh@gmail.com
URL: <http://donovanh.com>

Efficient, motivated and innovative Multi-Media Developer who specializes in Interactive Web Design/ Programming, Typography, Illustration, Interface Design, Animation, and Photography. Dedicated team player with the ability to meet deadlines and adapt quickly to changing needs.

Skills

- Programming Languages: Actionscript 2 & 3, HTML, CSS, XML, JavaScript, PHP, C++
 - Graphic Software: Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Flash, Adobe Bridge, Gimp
 - Image optimization for Print and Web Design
 - Digital and manual photography, and photo manipulation
 - Illustration, portraiture, and digital art
-

Education and Recognitions

- BFA in Graphic Design with a minor in Business Admin. from West Liberty State College
 - WV Flash Animation Festival - Directors Choice for Interactive Game - 2006
 - WV Flash Animation Festival - Runner up for Educational Game - 2007
-

Work History

Designer / Developer at, Vigilant Services

From: Febuary 2008 – January 2009, Phone: (703) 339-4273

Description: At Vigilant my primary duties are to animate informational screens, sink them to audio, and add basic functionality. I would also create graphic images and icons using Photoshop and Illustrator. Occasionally I would assist the development staff with web scripting using actionscript, PHP, XML, HTML, and CSS.

Web Game Developer at Stelor Productions LLC

From: April 2007 – February 2008, Phone: (301) 232-6191

I was in charge of making entertaining and educational games for children ages 4-12. I would research current teaching standards and concept a game that is fun and works towards meeting primary educational standard. I also assisted the technologies department with creating Actionscript3 and DHTML scripts. I assisted in creating the online world at www.gootropolis.com, and have made most of the games found on the site.

Web Developer and Consultant at, the Wheeling Symphony

From: May 2006 - January 2008, Phone: (304) 232-6191

Description: Contracted to program the Symphony City educational game located at <http://city.wheelingsymphony.org/>. I constructed a series of educational games using actionscript 2. In these games the user navigates around "Symphony City" going to different area's and in each area there is a game focused on different aspects of music.

Web Designer / Developer at, The Center for Educational Technologies

From: May 2006 – May 2007, Phone: (304) 243-8720

Description: Contracted to design and program two web pages, as well as debug the e-Mission on-line games. The first site was for the Challenger Learning Center and it involved use of DHTML, and handling of a massive site with several images. The second site was for e-Missions on-line simulations. This was a Flash based site designed to help market the e-Missions simulations.